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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 21 September 2024 12:53
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Irfan Sayed; Divesh Tripathi; Suraj Kumbhar; Shama Nair; Ameet.Koomar; Muskan Somani
Subject: RE: LKN_T3_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Additional Item _RA Bill _Fdt_Rv.1.0_31.08.2024
Attachments: B03&_B04_Cafeccino T3 LKN_Additional_Item_PO_Rec_29.08.2024.pdf; B03& BO4 -Cafeccino_T3_Additional _RA Bill_Fdt_Working_

31.08.2024.xlsx; B03&_B04_Cafeccino T3 LKN_Additional_Item_JMR.pdf; B03&_B04_Cafeccino T3 LKN_Additional_Item_Tax Invoice_154_dt_
31.08.2024.pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
PFA Invoice (Add Qty PO) of the LKN Cafeccino outlet with supporting documents to proceed further. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 September 2024 17:21 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: LKN_T3_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Additional Item_RA Bill _Fdt_Rv.1.0_31.08.2024 
 
Dear Nimisha/Urmila 
 
Please find attached additional item Invoice for LKO-T3-B04- Cafeccino outlet. 
 
Request you to process the same. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
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From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 5:10 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pradeep Kumar pradeep@fallowdezience.com; Jasmine Grover jasmine@fallowdezience.com; Nimisha Jadhav nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com; Urmila Jadhav 
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: LKN_T3_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Additional Item_RA Bill _Fdt_Rv.1.0_31.08.2024 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear sir ,   
 
Tax invoice already attached in trailing mail.kindly check and consider the same .  
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards  
 
Manish Shishodia  
 
On Fri, 13 Sept 2024, 5:07 pm Irfan Sayed, <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Pradeep/Manish 

  

Please raise invoice as per trail mail approval from Divesh. 

  

Kindly note, we will process the invoice, but payment will be done post closure and sign off of snag list from Divesh and Ops end. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 
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From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 4:55 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>; jasmine@fallowdezience.com; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav 
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; pradeep@fallowdezience.com 
Subject: Re: LKN_T3_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Additional Item_RA Bill _Fdt_Rv.1.0_31.08.2024 

  

Hi Irfan Sir, 

  

I have checked all the bills everything is ok from my end you can proceed with the further process. 

  

Thanks, 

Divesh Tripathi. 

From: Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 6:35 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>; jasmine@fallowdezience.com <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com> 
Subject: Re: LKN_T3_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Additional Item_RA Bill _Fdt_Rv.1.0_31.08.2024  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Hi  

  

We have been planning our team to rectify snags by next week after an extension letter or PO with extended date of 2 weeks in process take passes. 

  

Please process our bills for payment, it is more than 5 moths now from handover, I assure you , we ll correct and rectify snags soon. 

  

Regards 
 

 You don't often get email from pradeep@fallowdezience.com. Learn why this is important   
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On Fri, 6 Sept 2024 at 15:58, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Manish 

  

As discussed with Divesh, you are supposed to send team for closure of snag list which is still pending. 
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Kindly note post closure of snag list and sign off from Divesh we will process this invoice.. 

  

  

Dear Jasmine 

  

Needs your intervention as these snags are pending since long time and no action on the same from your end till dated. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 

  

  

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 3:24 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; jasmine@fallowdezience.com; FDT Accounts 
<accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com> 
Subject: Fw: LKN_T3_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Additional Item_RA Bill _Fdt_Rv.1.0_31.08.2024 
Importance: High 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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REMINDER 1 

  

Dear Sir ,  

  

Please find the attachments below :  

  

1. PO - Additional Item  

2. Abstract  

3. JMR Sign Off Copy ( Approved by Divesh Tripathi )  

4. Tax Invoice  

  

@Irfan Sir,   Kindly make it approve and process for further process.  

  

Please have a look and do the needful help .  

  

Thanks & Regards ,  

  

Manish Shishodia  
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From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com> 
Sent: 31 August 2024 13:39 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad 
<khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: LKN_T3_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Additional Item_RA Bill _Fdt_Rv.1.0_31.08.2024  

  

Dear Sir ,   

  

Please find the attachments below :  

  

1. PO - Additional Item  

2. Abstract  

3. JMR Sign Off Copy ( Approved by Divesh Tripathi )  

4. Tax Invoice  

  

@Irfan Sir,   Kindly make it approve and process further for payment .  

  

Please have a look and do the needful help .  
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Thanks & Regards ,  

  

Manish Shishodia  

  

  

 
 

  

--  
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